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TO: Participating hospitals that provide covered services to
AmeriHealth New Jersey members

FROM: Michael S. Zollenberg
Vice President, Provider Network Operations

DATE: July 1, 2016
SUBJECT:  Outpatient Pharmacy Fee Schedule update

We are sending this bulletin to inform you of an upcoming change to the Outpatient
Pharmacy Fee Schedule.

The following code will be added to the fee schedule for dates of service on or after
August 1, 2016:

CPT®/HCPCS i New base rate
Description
code
C9476 Injection, daratumumab, 10mg [ ]

If you have any questions about this bulletin, please contact your Provider Partnership
Associate.

Confidentiality

This information is considered to be confidential and proprietary information of AmeriHealth. Unauthorized distribution of this
information to third parties is strictly prohibited without the prior written consent of AmeriHealth and may result in irreparable
injury, entitling the injured entity to obtain injunctive relief in addition to any other legal and financial remedies available.

Not a guarantee of payment

The listing of codes is not a guarantee of payment. All claims are subject to the terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions of
the member's benefits program as well as AmeriHealth medical and claim payment policy, claims processing guidelines, and
other applicable policies and procedures. Some codes may be included in global facility fees and therefore are not eligible for
separate reimbursement by professional or ancillary providers.

CPT copyright 2015 American Medical Association. All rights reserved. CPT is a registered trademark of the
American Medical Association

We encourage you to share this information with appropriate members of your staff.
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